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June 14, 2017

TO: Members of the General Public
Superintendent of Schools Classified Association (SOSCA)

FROM: Mary C. Barlow
Kern County Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: County Superintendent/Exclusive Representative Initial Proposals
2017 Collective Bargaining Negotiations

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

Pursuant to Government Code Section 3547, the Kern County Superintendent
of Schools has scheduled the following public meeting to allow the public to comment
on Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals made by the County Superintendent and
the Superintendent of Schools Classified Association.

The meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 28, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. at the
Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office, 1300 17" Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301, in
the 7" Floor.

The meeting will follow the following format:

I. Public comment on the Initial Proposal of the County Superintendent

II. Public comment on the Initial Proposal of the Superintendent of Schools
Classified Association (SOSCA)

If further public meetings are needed to present additional initial proposals, the
County Superintendent will announce the dates in another public notice.

Copies of the Initial Proposals for the public meeting are available at the Kern
County Superintendent of Schools website www.kern.org and at the following location:

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
1300 17" Street
Bakersfield, CA 93301

If you have any questions, please call Irma Tiner at (661) 636-4632 or
Mary Barlow, Superintendent at (661) 636-4621.
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